Senate Agenda CONSENT AGENDA - ITEM 11.3(a)
June 11, 2021

‘ ~ eStern Equity and Human Rights Services

TO: Faculty Relations
FROM: Equity & Human Rights Services
DATE: May 21, 2021

SUBJECT: Reports on Promotion, Tenure and Continuing Appointment

Attached you will find reports summarizing the information requested on the designated group
status of those individuals considered for Promotion, Tenure and/or Continuing Appointment
under the UWOFA and UWOFA-LA Collective Agreements for 2020-2021.

As in previous years, these reports are provided with the following notes:

e The information related to the designated groups — with the exception of gender — was
provided by Equity & Human Rights Services (EHRS).

e The information provided by EHRS is in aggregate form only and was drawn from the
employment equity database.

e Allinformation in the database is obtained through self-identification surveys sent to
employees; therefore, information is only available for those individuals who have
completed surveys.

¢ Where the information is unknown, it is considered to be a “no” response (i.e. not a
member of designated group).

e Forreasons of confidentiality, the information provided by EHRS is suppressed in cases
where there are fewer than 5 individuals in the group considered for Promotion, Tenure
and/or Continuing Appointment. Data may also be suppressed where deemed necessary
by EHRS.
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